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January 25, 2021 
 
Jean Fuller 
7560 Jordan  
Melvin, MI 48454 
 
Re: Priess v. Fuller 
 Campaign Finance Complaint 
 No. 2020-10-194-57 
 
Dear Jean Fuller: 
 
The Department of State (Department) received a formal complaint filed by Janice Priess against 
you alleging violations of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or Act), 1976 PA 388, 
MCL 169.201 et seq.  A copy of the complaint and supporting documentation is enclosed with 
this letter.  
 
In Michigan it is unlawful for a public body or an individual acting on its behalf to use or 
authorize the use of equipment, supplies, personnel, funds, or other public resources to make a 
contribution or expenditure.  MCL 169.257(1).  The words “contribution” and “expenditure” are 
terms of art that are generally defined to include a payment or transfer of anything of 
ascertainable monetary value made for the purpose of influencing or made in assistance of the 
qualification, passage, or defeat of a ballot question.  MCL 169.204(1), 169.206(1).  A knowing 
violation of this provision is a misdemeanor offense.  MCL 169.257(4).   
 
Ms. Priess alleges that you improperly utilized township resources to expressly advocate for your 
election by including with the tax receipt mailed to township residents a letter which urged 
residents to vote for you.  A copy of the letter was included with the complaint. 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the Department’s examination of these matters and 
your right to respond to the allegations before the Department proceeds further.  It is important to 
understand that the Department is neither making this complaint nor accepting the allegations as 
true.  The investigation and resolution of this complaint is governed by section 15 of the Act and 
the corresponding administrative rules, R 169.51 et seq.  For more information on the 
investigative process and potential resolutions, please review the Department’s guidebook, a 
copy of which is enclosed and available on the Department’s website. 
 
If you wish to file a written response to this complaint, you are required to do so within 15 
business days of the date of this letter.  Your response may include any written statement or 
additional documentary evidence you wish to submit.  Please submit any materials via email to 
Elections@Michigan.gov.  A copy may also be sent to the Department of State, Bureau of 
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Elections, Richard H. Austin Building, 1st Floor, 430 West Allegan Street, Lansing, Michigan 
48918.  If you fail to submit a response, the Department will render a decision based on the 
evidence furnished by the complainant. 
 
A copy of your answer will be provided to Ms. Priess, who will have an opportunity to submit a 
rebuttal statement to the Department.  After reviewing all of the statements and materials 
provided by the parties, the Department will determine whether “there may be reason to believe 
that a violation of [the MCFA] has occurred [.]”  MCL 169.215(10).  Note that the Department’s 
enforcement powers include the possibility of entering a conciliation agreement, conducting an 
administrative hearing, or referring this matter to the Attorney General for enforcement of the 
criminal penalty provided in section 57(4) of the Act. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact me at (517) 335-3234. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Adam Fracassi 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 
 

c:  Janice Priess 
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This is Jean Fuller.  I am contacting you to see what to do next.  I now know what I did was wrong, but it didn't hurt 
anyone but me.  Not sure what else I have to do? 
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February 6, 2023 
 

The Honorable Dana Nessel 
Department of Attorney General 
G. Mennen Williams Building 
525 West Ottawa Street 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 
Re:  Priess v Fuller  
 Michigan Campaign Finance Complaint 
 
 
Dear Attorney General Nessel:  
 
Please allow this letter to serve as a referral to the Attorney General of the above referenced 
campaign finance matter for the enforcement of any criminal penalties under the Michigan 
Campaign Finance Act. MCL 169.215(10)(a).  
 
If you or your staff would like any additional information regarding this case, please contact this 
office.  
 
 
       Sincerely  
 
       s/ Michael J. Brady 
 
       Michael J. Brady, Chief Legal Director 
       Michigan Secretary of State 
 
 
 
cc:  Heather Meingast, Division Chief, CLEE Division 

 
 




